School Community Council March 19, 2018

Those in Attendance (16):

Brian McGill Tiffany Keim April Richardson
Terra Bingham Callie Bjerregaard Matt Leininger
Judy Weeks Rohner Chad Heyborne Karl Packer
Kirsten Davis Garry True Chet Linton
Mellisa Fabrizio Tricia Leininger Cheryl Awerkamp

Melissa Gibbs

Absent (7):

Albert SpencerWise Brenda Staples Ron Strohm Laura Fenlaw Jim Jensen Katy Jones

Brittany Stephenson

Others in Attendance:

Carolyn Cannon (Secretary)
Darby Hayes (Junior Class Vice President)
Baylor Johnsen (Junior Class President)

Welcome by Brian McGill

Tiffany Keim asked for approval of February meeting minutes Motion to approve - Karl Packer Second - Matt Leininger Minutes approved

- 1. Student Government Update (Packer)
- Junior Prom will be held on Saturday, April 14th at Rice Eccles Stadium. The tickets are \$15 for individual or \$20 at door. It's officially a boy's choice dance but any junior can ask.
- SBO Elections for next year are under way and going smoothly. There are 27 students running. Primary Elections will be on Wednesday, the assembly on Monday, and voting on Tuesday and Wednesday. SBO Elections also include the Varsity Cheerleaders (25% voe 75% judges). Class elections will begin after spring break. Inauguration will be on March 29th. We are one of the only schools who still allow the students to run for whatever office they want to.
- 2. PTSA Update (Davis)
- They are working to fill the board for next year in case you know people interested in having a voice at the school.
- Hannah Higgins going to State in Reflections for Literature on April 20th.
- They will be helping with the AP Testing (providing snacks and water).
- At their last meeting they had an interesting conversation during the walk-out with regards to school safety. We had 400-500 students who participated. Parent letter was sent home to give parents information.

- 3. Counseling Corner (Bjerregaard)
- Course requests are done! The master schedule is being built and almost done. First window is projected to be open around first of May (seniors first and then other grades). It will also be open a couple of times during the summer.
- Senior D-Day (Decision Day) is Thursday, May 31st. This is the last day a senior can pass or fail a class.
- Step2TheU Applications are due Friday, Mar 23, 2018.
- Graduation cords are out, seniors are asking about Hawk Medallion, fun and busy time.
- Anxiety letter was sent home to parents to give them information regarding helping their students with anxiety.
- 4. Alta Bond Renovation Update (True)
- VCBO Architects got together last week with everyone and they talked, regarding plumbing, electrical, etc. Now the drawings can be updated.
- Starting in May we will see things beginning to happen. December of 2020 or January of 2021 is the projected completion.
- We will host a Community night to show parents information about the reconstruction, possibly on April 23rd or 24th.
- LandTrust Budget Review and Vote (McGill)
- Adjustment was made to the budget: READ 180 is \$3,000 (not \$30,000). We will now
 move the extra \$27,000 to keep the 7 counselors we have on staff now to keep the
 counselor/student ratio as low as possible.
- FYI, here is the breakdown of the Comp Guidance Budget for counseling System Supports (admin); Responsive Services (crisis students); Drop-out Prevention (individual planning); Guidance Curriculum (going into classrooms). Each counselor is required to spend so many hours in each area.
- See vote results below.
- 6. Enrollment/Projection and FTE for 2018-2019
- Positions open for 2018-2019: 3 Language Arts (2 replacement, 1 additional FTE); Debate Coach; Science (Additional Physics FTE); World Language (Spanish replacement; American Sign Language new FTE); Special Ed (2 positions 1 replacement and 1 new FTE); FACS (replacement); Drill Coach (replacement)
- 7. Other Items
- Concern about drop-off once the construction begins
- Bus drop-off circle will go to the north end. Parent drop-off/pick-up will move to the student lot. Sandy City will NOT let us put another outlet in the faculty lot.
- Student suggestion to encourage student car-pooling w/ incentive on the parking pass.
- Addison Wray, State Sterling Scholar winner for Vocal Performance last week. Great accomplishment.

LandTrust Budget/CSIP Goals Vote:

Motion to Approve – Chad Heyborne

2nd Motion to Approve – April Richardson
In Favor – 16
Opposed – 0
Absent – 7
Motion Approved!

Motion to adjourn – Karl Packer 2nd motion – Kirsten Davis Meeting adjourned

Next (and Final) meeting: Monday, April 23rd, 3:30 pm – Media Center